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TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: David E. Nicholson
County Manager

DATE: January 31, 2005

SUBJECT: Historic Courthouse Centennial Celebration

At your last meeting, Tom Orr presented the idea of developing a celebration for the Historic Courthouse’s
100" Anniversary. I met with Mr. Orr following that meeting concerning this memo and discussed several
ideas. At this point, they have no formal plans. However, they are seeking the Commissioners endorsement
of a community celebration in honor of the Historic Courthouse.

I have offered to assist Mr. Orr in this effort.
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